



## **KINGSNORTH PARISH COUNCIL**

### **Draft Minutes of the Extraordinary Parish Council Meeting**

**Held on Friday 18<sup>th</sup> October 2024.**

**Kingsnorth Pavilion 5.15pm**

**Present:** Cllr Breese (Chair), Cllr Clarke, Cllr Cosgrove (Vice-Chair), Cllr Hicks, Cllr. Jones and Cllr Wedgbury.

**Also, present:** Peter Le Rossignol (Parish Manager) and 1 member of the public attended the meeting.

#### **1. To note those, present and receive apologies.**

Members who cannot attend a meeting shall tender their apologies to the Parish Manager prior to the meeting.

Cllr Giles, Cllr Hayward and Cllr. Ransley submitted their apologies prior to the meeting.

#### **2. To receive declarations of Interest.**

Cllr Wedgbury is a Trade Union shop steward for USDAW.

Cllr Breese is Chair of the Kingsnorth Village Hall Trustees and a Member of the Chilmington Management Organisation Board.

Cllr Hicks is Vice Chair of the River Stour Inland Drainage Board.

#### **3. To discuss the Kingsnorth Green WWTP Permit Application and authorise any further action.**

Cllr. Breese welcomed members to the meeting and explained the reason for calling the meeting which was to discuss the permit application to the environment agency for discharging of wastewater from the wastewater treatment plant on the Kingsnorth Green development site.

Cllr. Breese introduced Peter Finnis to the Parish Council members and asked for his thoughts on the application as an independent expert and part of the Shadoxhurst and Kingsnorth drainage team.

Peter Finnis provided an update to Parish Council members on the permit application and provided his thoughts on the key issues outlined in the permit application.

The Parish Council members discussed the issues and agreed ten points/questions to submit to the environment agency with regards to the application.

Cllr. Breese summarised the points raised and suggested that the Parish Council members agree for the Parish Manager to compile a comment based on the discussion that is then shared with Councillors prior to being submitted to the environment agency.

**PROPOSED BY CLLR WEDGBURY**  
**ALL THOSE IN FAVOUR - 6**  
**Motion moved.**

**SECONDED BY CLLR COSGROVE**  
**ALL THOSE AGAINST - 0**

**ABSTENTIONS - 0**

There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting at 6pm.

**Signature:** \_\_\_\_\_

**Date:** \_\_\_\_\_